Amber M. Wittenborn

From: April Kuck

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Amber M. Wittenborn; Gladys Ward
Subject: 4-H Email Blast

MAJOR LIVESTOCK SHOWS ARE GOING FULL STEAM! Email is always a great way to get ahold of us!

*BALS workday Feb. 25 at 2 p.m. If you have a 4-H, church or sickness excuse you need to talk to your superintendent
BEFORE that date.

* We are forming an Intermediate and Junior Leaders4Life team. If you like public speaking, parliamentary procedure
and want to go to District Roundup in April, please call the office and sign up.

*If you want to go to the County Camp in July we have to have you sign up by March 1! If we don’t have 25 sign up it
will be canceled.



*Signups are still open for Camp My Style March
16.
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camp My Syle

CLOTHING
& Textiles

WHO WHY HOW
Kids 3™ — 12" Grade Look Stylish Sign up online or by
4H Membership Stretch your Budget calling Extension @
NOT required Be Creative 512-581-7186

WHAT TPFEIFEY FY Y P EFIY T F Please
Fashion Design Bring a Sack
Sewing Skills 1R Lunch
Duds to Dazzle

Register by March 8"
RSVP online or call 512-581-7186
Bastrop County Extension Office

WHERE
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1133 Dildy Drive | EXTENSION
Elgin TX -

QUESTIONS

Persons needing auxiliar need to contact Texas Agrilife Extension
Bastrop County officeat 512-581-7186 by March 14,
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TEXAS A&M

GRILIFE
EXTENSION

SPJST Camp

Ledbetter Texas
(less than an hour away)

$60 Registration Fee

Open to kids and parents

Completed Recordbook
Discount $25 off

__

* July 30-3

8 * RSVP by calling
Bastrop County Extension Office
212-581-7186 by 3/1/18

01

*Please be advised. We must have at least 25 people registered by 3/1/18 or the trip will be eancelled.




WJM

County Extension Agent - 4-H and Youth Development
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Service

Bastrop County Office

901 Pecan Street, P. O. Box 650

Bastrop, TX 78602

512.581.7186 phone

512.581.7187 fax
april.kuck@ag.tamu.edu
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Educational programs of the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service are open to all people without regard to race, color, sex, religion, national origin,
age, disability, genetic information, or veteran status. The Texas A&M University System, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the County
Commissioners Courts of Texas Cooperating



